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Questions and Answers:

Q: Business Licenses Posted On: 1/17/2018 12:44:08 PM

1. As a state of Delaware agency, is Christina School District required to provide business licenses and/or 
certification to perform the work?

A: School districts are exempt from providing a business license or certification to perform work. Answered 
On:

1/24/2018 11:32:38 AM

Q: Insurance Posted On: 1/17/2018 12:45:36 PM

Is Christina School District required to provide proof of insurance as identified in the bid solicitation, Section 
V, item 8 subsection g3?

A: School districts are required to hold their minimum insurance requirements.  The insurance requirements 
included in the draft contract are required for non-profits/businesses.

Answered 
On:

1/24/2018 11:31:19 AM

Q: Payment Procedures to staff Posted On: 1/17/2018 12:47:34 PM

3. As a state of Delaware agency, is Christina School District required to pay teachers as indicated in RFP-, 
Section V number 8m payment will not be pay in advance of work performed.  

A: Yes, the current process will continue to be used regarding payment of teachers, specifically lag payroll. Answered 
On:

1/24/2018 11:33:01 AM

Q: Funds Allocation Posted On: 1/17/2018 12:48:51 PM

Will all funds continue to be front loaded for services?

A: Yes, the current process will continue to be used. Answered 
On:

1/24/2018 11:32:18 AM

Q: References Posted On: 1/18/2018 3:43:48 PM

Page 13,  4. References
The vendor's reference list ask for references. What types of references  ? How and where are references 
located in the RFP?

A: This attachment and requirement was removed from this RFP. Answered 
On:

1/24/2018 11:31:53 AM
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